
Subject: FW: Complimentary digital access to your photos and videos
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 at 8:48:51 AM Central Daylight Time
From: David Hofflich - OA Visuals
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From: David Hofflich <dhofflich@hellooa.com>
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 at 2:23 PM
To: Office <office@hellooa.com>
Subject: Complimentary digital access to your photos and videos 

Dear friends and colleagues – 
 
Firstly, all of us at Oscar & Associates sincerely hope that this finds you, your teams and all of your
families coping and doing okay during this truly heartbreaking and mind-boggling Vme. Like all of you
we are adapVng and trying to figure out how to move forward and best serve our clients. 
 
As we are all working remotely your team may be finding it difficult to get onto servers to access
photos or videos from your shows that are needed to produce important content to create messaging
for your members and clients.  For a limited Vme, we are offering clients free, temporary, access to
their assets via our digital asset management tool.  
 
Please only request assets needed so that we can assist as many clients as efficiently as possible.  We
will upload them as quickly as possible but due to internet speeds and size of files we ask for paVence.
Assets will remain available, free of charge, through the li\ing of self-isolaVon.
 
We hope that we can be of help during these Vmes in enabling you to get down to the business at
hand of preparing and working on your events and shows.
 
All our best, stay well and be safe -
 
david HOFFLICH / president
teressa CATRAMBONE /operations manager
megan FRANCIS / operations coordinator
art ANTONIK / photographer
chuck JANDA / imaging manager
tim SCHREIER / imaging
barry BURMAN / video producer
catherine PICKAR / controller
chris ARRIGO / admin assistant
 

 
                 capturing the visuals that grow your brand
D 312.651.5815 
C 312.446-1096 
O 312.922.0056 
 

http://www.oscarandassociates.com/
http://oavisuals.media/

